COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

June 30, 2017

Mr. Kye A. Abraham
LKA International Inc.
3724 A7th St. Ct. NW
Gig Harbor, WA 98335

Re: Golden Wonder Mine, Permit No. M-1978-091-UG, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No.
TR-3

Dear Mr. Abraham:

On June 30, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application
submitted to the Division on May 18, 2017, addressing the following:

e Minor improvements/enhancements to the existing mine water treatment system. Replacing
limestone in passive system with more effective materials and adding a small pre-treatment
sump on the edge of the existing mine pad.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 3 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.
M-1978-091-UG. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1978-091-UG remain in full force
and effect.

The currently held reclamation bond in the amount of $100,042.00 is adequate to reclaim the site based on the
conditions observed during the June 1, 2017 site inspection.

If you need additional information, please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and
Safety, Grand Junction Field Office, 101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, Colorado 81501,
telephone no. 970.241.2042.

Sincerely,

D622

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist
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